
 

SHASTA COUNTY CONSOLIDATED OVERSIGHT BOARD 
AGENDA 

SPECIAL MEETING 
MONDAY, JUNE 24, 2019 

9:00 AM 
 

SHASTA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION CENTER 
BOARD CHAMBERS 

1450 COURT STREET, ROOM 263 
REDDING, CA 96001 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL 

 
4. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS 

a) Approval of minutes from January 28, 2019 meeting. 
 
5. BOARD MATTERS 

a) Approve the sale of City of Redding as Successor Agency to the Former Redding Redevelopment Agency 
vacant redevelopment property and authorize the Redding City Manager, or designee to execute any 
documents required to facilitate the sale. Property commonly known as 2520 Leland Avenue, Redding, CA 
(APN 104-350-020). 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may directly address the Oversight Board on any agenda item before or during the 
Board's consideration of the item.  In addition, the Oversight Board provides the members of the public 
with a Public Comment period, where the public may address the Board on any matter not listed on the 
agenda that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Oversight Board.  Pursuant to the Brown Act 
(Govt. Code section 54950, et seq.), Board action or discussion cannot be taken on non-agenda 
matters, but the Board may briefly respond to statements or questions and, if deemed necessary, refer the 
subject matter to the appropriate agency for follow-up and/or to schedule the matter on a subsequent 
Board Agenda. 

7. ADJOURN  



 

 

MINUTES 
 

 

ANNUAL MEETING - Monday, January 28, 2019 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at 9:16 am by Morris Rodrigue, Chairperson 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Morris Rodrigue, 

Chairperson 

 

 

BOARD MATTERS 

 

• Oath of Office was administered to the new Shasta County Board of Supervisors appointee, 

Joe Chimenti, by Natalie Ryan-Kaser of the Auditor-Controller’s office. 

 

• Election of Officers was called for by Morris Rodrigue, Chairperson, who requested 

nominations for Chairperson.  After discussion, Morris Rodrigue was nominated by Joe 

Chimenti (seconded by Jessica Tegerstrand) with no other nominations. Morris Rodrigue was 

elected unanimously as Chairperson. 

 

• Chairperson Rodrigue then called for nominations of Vice-Chairperson. Patricia A Clarke 

nominated Jessica Tegerstrand (seconded by Joe Chimenti) with no other nominations. Jessica 

Tegerstrand was elected unanimously as Vice-Chairperson. 

 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

Roll call was taken, with appointees present, as follows; Patricia A. Clarke, Joe Chimenti, Morris 

Rodrigue, Jessica Tegerstrand. Appointees absent were: Jeff Avery, Fred Castagna, and Anthony 

Maggiore, 

 

Also present were Auditor-Controller staff members: Nolda Short, Assistant Auditor-Controller; Sam 

Osborne, Chief Deputy Auditor; Rich Vietheer, Chief Deputy Auditor; Debra Edwards, Managing 

Accountant-Auditor; and Natalie Ryan-Kaser, Administrative Assistant. 

 

Also present were representatives from the following successor agencies; Barry Tippin and Tanis 

Boucher, City of Redding; Jeff Kiser and Liz Cottrell, City of Anderson; and Laura Redwine, City of 

Shasta Lake. 

 

 

SHASTA COUNTY CONSOLIDATED OVERSIGHT BOARD 

 



  

NO PUBLIC COMMENT REQUESTED 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS 

 

• Chairperson Rodrigue called for a motion to approve the minutes of the July 9, 2018 meeting. 

Motion to approve the minutes was made by Patricia Clarke and seconded by Jessica 

Tegerstrand. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

• Chairperson Rodrigue called for a motion to approve the Consent Calendar. Motion to 

approve the Consent Calendar was made by Jessica Tegerstrand and seconded by Patricia 

Clarke. Prior to voting, Chairperson Rodrigue inquired from successor agency staff if 

there were any anomalies from prior periods in the requested ROPS and Budgets. No 

issues noted by any agencies. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

REGULAR CALENDAR-NO ITEMS 

 

 

ADJOURNED - Chairperson Rodrigue adjourned the meeting at 9:34 AM. 



REPORT TO SHASTA COUNTY CONSOLIDATED OVERSIGHT BOARD 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2019-08 approving the Vacant Land Purchase Agreement and Joint Escrow 
Instructions (Agreement) with L W Holdings, LLC, for the City of Redding as Successor Agency to the 
Redding Redevelopment Agency’s (Successor Agency) property located at 2520 Leland Avenue (APN 
104-350-020).  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Redding Redevelopment Agency acquired the property located at 2520 Leland Avenue in March 
1999 with the main intent to develop a mixed-use project, including an affordable housing component, 
in conformance with the Market Street Redevelopment Plan.  
 
Since that time, the state eliminated redevelopment agencies, and the Successor Agency became the 
steward of this property. 
 
Property held by the Successor Agency must be sold if it has not been approved to keep for 
governmental purposes. Staff marketed the property in conjunction with two neighboring parcels (815 
and 825 Parkview Avenue) to facilitate development. The market value of each of three parcels $56,000. 
Multiple offers were received, and an opportunity was offered to both parties to return with their best 
and final offers. A full-price offer was received from L W Holdings, LLC, who intends to redevelop the 
property with a mixed-use project. The alternate offer was returned unchanged. Both offers have been 
attached to this report.  
 
The purpose of this report is to gain the Shasta County Consolidated Oversight Board’s approval of the 
sale of the property to L W Holdings, LLC and subsequently submit it to the California Department of 
Finance. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Proceeds from the sale of this parcel would be $56,000. The funds would be remitted to the County of 
Shasta for distribution to various taxing entities pursuant to existing formulas. 
 
CONCLUSION 
 

SUBJECT  BOARD 
MEETING DATE 

AGENDA 
NUMBER 

Resolution approving the Sale of Property at 2520 Leland Avenue to 
 L W Holdings, LLC. 

June 24, 2019 
 

 

AGENCY City of Redding as Successor Agency to the Redding Redevelopment Agency 
AGENCY 
CONTACT 

Name Title Phone Number 
Tanis Boucher Accountant (530) 225-4084 



The State of California eliminated redevelopment agencies and required the liquidation of all assets. 
This property is now an asset of the Successor Agency and must be sold. 
 
 
 
 
 
       
SIGNATURE 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Resolution No. 2019-08 
Vacant Land Purchase Agreement and Escrow Instructions (LW Holdings, LLC) 
Vacant Land Purchase Agreement and Escrow Instructions (Bal) 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-08 

 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE SHASTA COUNTY CONSOLIDATED 

OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE CITY OF REDDING IN ITS 

CAPACITY AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE FORMER REDDING 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING THE VACANT LAND 

PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTION 

WITH L W HOLDINGS, LLC. 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2012, the Redding Redevelopment Agency (“RRA”) was dissolved 

pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34161 – 34166; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34173, by Resolution No. 2012-001; 

the City Council of Redding elected to become the Successor Agency to the RRA; and 

 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34177(o)(1), requires the successor agency to a 

former redevelopment agency to prepare a Long-Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP) setting 

forth the disposition of the former redevelopment agency’s real property and interests in real property; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the property has been listed on the City of Redding as Successor Agency to the 

Former Redding Redevelopment Agency’s (Successor Agency) LRPMP, which has been approved by 

the Department of Finance (DOF) on December 5, 2015, and, therefore, approval by DOF has already 

been obtained for this property; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency is required to dispose of the agency’s real property and 

interests in real property; therefore, an appraisal was obtained and the property listed with a local real 

estate broker for disposition; and 

 

WHEREAS, an offer for the appraised value was received from L W Holdings, LLC; and 

 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34181(a)(1) requires the Shasta County 

Consolidated Oversight Board (Oversight Board) to direct the Successor Agency’s disposition of said 

assets; and 

  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency, 

hereby finds and determines: 

 

Section 1.  Recitals.  The Recital set forth above are true and correct and incorporated into this 

Resolution by reference. 

 

Section 2.  CEQA Compliance.  The approval of the Vacant Land Purchase Agreement and 

Joint Escrow Instructions between the Successor Agency and L W Holdings, LLC for property 

commonly known as 2520 Leland Avenue does not commit the Oversight Board to any action that may 

have a significant effect on the environment.  As a result, it does not constitute a project subject to the 

requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act in that pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 



15061(b)(3), it is covered by the general rule that CEQA applies only to projects which have the 

potential for causing a significant effect on the environment; and where it can be seen with certainty that 

there is no possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect on the environment, the 

activity is not subject to CEQA. 

 

Section 3.  The Oversight Board hereby approves the Vacant Land Purchase Agreement and 

Joint Escrow Instructions between the Successor Agency and L W Holdings, LLC for the sale of 

property known as Assessor’s Parcel Number 104-350-020 (2520 Leland Avenue) for the appraised 

value of $56,000. 

 

Section 4.  The City Manager, or designee, is authorized to execute any required documents to 

consummate the sale. 

 

Section 5.  Effectiveness.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY, that the Shasta County Consolidated Oversight Board, approves the 

Vacant Land Purchase Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions between the City of Redding as 

Successor Agency to the former Redding Redevelopment Agency and L W Holdings, LLC, which was 

duly passed and adopted this ____ day of June, 2019, by the Shasta County Consolidated Oversight 

Board by the following vote: 

 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

RECUSE: 

 

 

  _________________________________ 
       Chairperson 

       Oversight Board   
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________ 

Secretary, Oversight Board 




































































	Board Report FY 2018-19 2520 Leland.pdf
	SIGNATURE




